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White, John

To: Kiran Bhogal
Subject: RE: GWMH

Thanks
| am sure that will be fine. Just a bit tied up today but | will be able to come back to you by tomorrow.

It would be useful if your client can write to us at the same time. As far as the aftermath of the inquest is
concerned we still represent them and they have asked us to look at options for further actions, but nothing
has been definitely decided as yet as to what those should be.

Hope you are keeping well.

Best wishes

From: Kiran Bhogal: Code A
Sent: 28 April 2009 12:19

To: White, John

Subject: GWMH

Hi John

The PCT is on the verge of writing to your four clients to offer a follow up meeting but it doesn't
have contact details. With the permission of your clients would you be able to provide full
names and addresses so that the letter can be sent out as soon as possible? Many thanks.

Kiran Bhogal

Partner - Weightmans LLP
Second Floor

6 New Street Square

New Fetter Lane

London EC4A 3BF

Code A

IF :
Maoxbile: COde A

Birmingham Leicester Liverpool London Manchester

Please consider our environment; do you need to print this message?

Weightmans LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC326117, registered office India Buildings Water Street Liverpool L2 0GA. Regulated by
the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of members' names is available for inspection at our

registered office.

Weightmans LLP does not accept service of documents by e-mail unless prior confirmation has been
given in writing. If this disclaimer is sent to you at the foot of a message indicating that the recipient
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of your email is away from the office, any such confirmation is overridden. The recipient will not see
your message until at least the time indicated.

The content of this message and attached file are confidential and/or privileged and are for the
intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, any unauthorised review, use, re-
transmission, dissemination, copying, disclosure or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please contact the
sender immediately and then delete the e-mail from your system. Copyright in this e-mail and
attachments created by us, belongs to Weightmans LLP.

Any attachment with this message should be checked for viruses before it is opened. Weightmans
LLP cannot be held responsible for any failure by the recipient to test for viruses before opening any
attachments.

Should you communicate with anyone at Weightmans LLP by e-mail, you consent to us monitoring
and reading any such correspondence.
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